Heather Glantz, MSN, RN, WHNP-BC

Phone: 267.334.6748 E-Mail: Haglantz@gmail.com 171 N Aberdeen St Apt 906, Chicago, IL 60607

Summary

As a dedicated Women's Health Nurse Practitioner, I am looking to become a contributing provider in a challenging setting which utilizes my skills and furthers my education. Experienced registered nurse with five years of perinatal nursing and four years of telemetry nursing.

Education

THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIVERSITY, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Women's Care and Gender Related Nurse Practitioner

Clinical Experience

- Axia Main Line Women's OBGYN -focus on routine and high risk obstetric and gynecologic care of women through the lifetime
- Einstein OBGYN -focus on fibroid diagnosis, management, and care
- Lifecycle WomanCare -focus on low risk prenatal care for out of hospital midwifery delivery, and gynecologic care for women through the lifetime

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Graduated April 2012

Nursing Experience

BRYN MAWR HOSPITAL, Registered Nurse Perinatal Unit

- March 2016 Present Cares for and documents on patients in the antepartum, labor, and post partum stages; as well as
- Provides postpartum mothers with education, emotional, and breast feeding support.
- Complete cervical checks on laboring patients, and help guide them through stages of labor.
- Management of critical patients during labor through collaboration with physicians, pharmacists, and lab personnel.
- Assess newborns, administer hearing screens, draw lab work, and collaborate with NICU to determine level of care.
- Circulate, scrub, and assist physicians during cesarean sections.
- Assumes charge nurse responsibilities for the combined areas of post partum and LDR for care
- Orient nurses to labor and delivery, post partum, and well-baby nursery.

PAOLI HOSPITAL, Registered Nurse Telemetry/Stroke Unit

- Completed Nurse Residency Program for MLH, including creating unit specific EBP research project.
- Care for patients with primary or underlying cardiac, neurological, and respiratory diseases.
- Interpret, assess, and treat cardiac rhythm strips, lab values, and vital signs.
- Assess patients for stroke like symptoms and perform the NIH Stroke Scale to determine evolution
- Serve as charge nurse supervising up to ten staff members for a 32 bed unit.

BRYN MAWR HOSPITAL. Nurse Extern

ROXBOROUGH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, Nurse Extern

May 2011 - May 2012

May 2010 - May 2012

Certifications & Licensure

- WHNP-BC (NCC ID #104582225), PA Licensure #SP024608; NJ and IL Licensure (Pending)
- PA RN Licensure, #RN638838; NJ RN Licensure, #26NR21747900; TX RN Licensure, #986184; IL Licensure 041.526159
- Certified Breastfeeding Counselor
- ACLS Certification, BLS Certification, NRP Certification

Professional Development

- Clinical Ladder Level III achieved using the Main Line Health P.A.R.T.N.E.R.S model, by demonstrating superior patient care through leadership, collaboration, best practice initiatives, and professional growth.
- Member of professional organizations including NPWH, ACOG, AWOHHN

Leadership Experience & Awards

Unit Council Lead Member, Bryn Mawr Hospital, PA

- · Lead council on discussion of unit specific initiatives and problems as a collaborative team to improve patient care and employee satisfaction.
- Liaison between unit staff and hospital administration, providing information on hospital and system wide development to perinatal unit employees.

Infection Prevention Representative, Paoli Hospital, PA

Collect unit related infection data for hospital-wide Infection Prevention Committee, responsible for staff education related to infection prevention.

Graduate of Emerging Leaders Program, Pittsburgh, PA

Integrated communication skills and managed conflict for better task completion.

Gamma Sigma Sigma Community Service Sorority - Recruitment Committee Chair

Daisy Award Nominee

January 2019 - 2021 Summa Cum Laude

April 2012 - March 2016